

STA/T10 –Liaison Report

Thursday 9/14/06





Plugfest Update

- Next plugfest will be pushed out to 1HCY07 timeframe
 - Feedback
 - Focus on zoning and large system build
 - TCC meeting planned for Nov T10 week to discuss
- 6Gb plugfest will likely be in the 2HCY07 timeframe



Other Activities

- A STA evening event on 9/12/06
 - Steve Denegri presentation-will be posted on STA website
 - Positive outlook for SAS
 - Recap of SAS 2.0 requirements and feedback
 - No major issues
 - SAS branding
 - Need to consider alternate name (other than SAS 2) for specific feature set branding
- STA will host the March 2007 meeting
 - Location TBD (Tucson, Memphis & Savannah under consideration)